Good afternoon

| refer to your Freedom of Information request submitted to the Office of the Police and Crime
Commissioner on 22 November 2021 as follows: -

Is heritage crime an issue in your county?

Is heritage crime an important issue for your county?

What are the levels of recorded heritage crime in your county over the last 5 years?

What categories of heritage crime have been recorded in your county over the last 5

years?

Is heritage crime considered as a priority for the Police & Crime Commissioner e.qg. is it

included in your Police and Crime Plan

6. Does your service partake in and/or encourage partnership working with outside bodies
with regards to heritage crime working, for example, Historic England?

7. Are situational crime prevention techniques used by the service you are responsible for

preventing heritage crimes?
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With the exception of question 5, the information is not held by the OPCC but may be held by
Humberside Police. You can submit your request directly to Humberside Police at
InformationComplianceUnit@humberside.pnn.police.uk

With specific reference to question 5, the answer is that Heritage Crime is not included in the Police
and Crime Plan.

Kind regards
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